BOX 482
- oﬂWﬂyi WACO, TEXAS
/ (& o TELEPHONE: PlLaza 4-1488
AREA CODE 817

GOODSON McKEE, GENERAL MANAGER

MAY 18, 1972

Carl W, Dabelstein
3300 North 56th St.
Lincoln, Nebraska
68507

Dear Mr. Dabe}stein,

This will confirm your reception of KAWA Radio
from 5:39 P.M. to 5:45 P.M. Central Standard
Time on January 31, 1972,

Your loguing of our programming is correct.

Thank you for your letter. It is always interesting
when we hear of reception in your general area

due to the Little rock, St. Louis, and Toronto
stations on 10l0,

Sorry for the delay., I've only been with this
station a short time and am a little behind in
this area.

Sincerely,
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Joe Galloway
Chief Engineer
KAWA /KEFG



